Garcia, Daniela

From: Anderson, Mary <M3AK@pge.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Appliance Standards Subprogram Swimlane Meeting Notes

| am comfortable with you reaching out to the CEC and think it is the right thing to do. According to the SW team norms
we need to inform the team after having a discussion with the CEC or other decision makers.

From: Garcia, Daniela [mailto:DGarcia3@semprautilities.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Anderson, Mary

Subject: RE: Appliance Standards Subprogram Swimlane Meeting Notes

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before clicking links or opening attachments.
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Mary,

With our work starting on the Tub Spouts | wanted to see if there was any protocol on contacting the CEC
assigned person for our measure. Jessica Lopez, | believe is our analyst. At some point in the next few weeks | was
thinking of reaching out and introducing ourselves and letting her know we would be leading the measure.

Please let me know if this works or if we are waiting for any introductions or kick off meeting.

Thanks!

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Anderson, Mary [mailto:M3AK@pge.com]

Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:25 PM

To: Barbour, John L <JBarbour@semprautilities.com>; Reefe, Jeremy <JMReefe@semprautilities.com>; Garcia, Daniela
<DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Charles Kim <Charles.Kim@sce.com>

Cc: Eilert, Patrick <PLE2 e.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Appliance Standards Subprogram Swimlane Meeting Notes

Here are my notes from today. Please look and let me know if there are any edits that need to be made. Thanks!
We respect your privacy. Please review our privacy policy for more information.
http://www.pge.com/en/about/company/privacy/customer/index.page

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.
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